
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Borough Planning
"neil@nkfplanning.co.uk"
PScan1
FW: Invalid Letter 22/00345/F
21 March 2022 13:36:48

Good morning Neil

Many thanks for your call earlier, as per our discussion site level plans are acceptable however
please correct elevation title on plans.

Regards

Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer 
Borough Council of King`s Lynn and West Norfolk
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
T: 01553 616824

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

From: neil@nkfplanning.co.uk <neil@nkfplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 21 March 2022 10:13
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/00345/F

FAO:- Sandra Homcenko

Please find attached revised plan.

I trust this is sufficient to validate the application, as any questions around the side elevation
would not invalidate the application.

However, we are happy to clarify any matters raised if you could please respond to my previous
email.

Yours truly,

Neil Langley –  Managing Director

Mobile: 07982 653 378

mailto:borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:neil@nkfplanning.co.uk
mailto:pscan1@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/





King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1EX

Tel: (01553) 616200

DX 57825 KING’S LYNN



Chief Executive –  Lorraine Gore

Your ref:

Our ref: 22/00345/F

Please ask for: Miss Sandra Homcenko

Direct dial: 01553 616824

E-mail: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk



Geoff Hall

Executive Director



Stuart Ashworth

Assistant Director Environment and Planning









Mr & Mrs Smith

c/o NKF Planning Consultancy Ltd

Mr Neil Langley

4 Ford Avenue

North Wootton

King's Lynn

PE30 3QS





17 March 2022 



Dear Sir or Madam



TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990



Details:

Proposed Replacement Dwelling and Garage (Self-Build)  at  Holkham View  115 Burnham Road  North Creake  Norfolk  NR21 9LB

	 

I have received a planning application as detailed above but cannot process it until I receive some more information:





 1.	Please confirm what are you trying to show with "Previous Side Elevations"?



 2.	Please provide drawings to a recognisable scale, showing existing and proposed site levels.  If the site levels are to remain unchanged, please provide the drawings annotated as existing and proposed.





Once this information is received your application will become valid and the application can be passed to the relevant planning officer.



To enable us to deal with the additional information requested efficiently could you please ensure you quote the Application Number detailed at the top of this letter along with the name of the officer detailed on this letter.  Could you also clearly state the location and details of the proposed development in all correspondence and mark it for the attention of Miss Sandra Homcenko



Yours faithfully
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Executive Director

Environment and Planning
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Proposed Front Elevation  1:100


N


Existing and Proposed Site Plan 1:500


CLIENT


PROJECT


SITE


DRAWING


ADDRESS: 2 CHAPEL ROAD, WISBECH, CAMBS, PE13 1RG.


TELEPHONE: 01945 466966


E-MAIL: info@peterhumphrey.co.uk


WEB: www.peterhumphrey.co.uk


Notes:


This drawing is the permission of Peter Humphrey Associates Ltd. and may not be


reissued, loaned or copied in whole or part without written consent.


All dimensions shown on the drawing are in millimeters unless stated otherwise. If


the drawing is received electronically (PDF) it is the recipient's responsibility to


ensure it is printed to the correct paper size.  All dimensions to be checked on site


prior to commencing work and any discrepancies to be highlighted immediately.


The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2015:


Peter Humphrey Associates' form of appointment with the client confirms whether


the agent is appointed as 'Designer' or 'Principal Designer' under these


regulations. Nevertheless, the design phase has been carried out with due


consideration for the safety during construction, occupation and maintenance of


the finished project. No extraordinary hazards or risks were identified outside of


the routine construction operations that would not already been apparent to a


competent contractor.
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Email: neil@nkfplanning.co.uk
Website: www.nkfplanning.co.uk

  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!
Registered Office: 16 St. James Street, King's Lynn, England, PE30 5DA    
Registered in England Wales Company no. 10226792

 

 
DISCLAIMER
This message together with any attachments is intended only for the person or organisation to
whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you have
received this in error please delete the message and any attachments from your system
immediately and notify us by return email.
 
 
 

From: neil@nkfplanning.co.uk <neil@nkfplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 18 March 2022 17:08
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/00345/F
 
FAO:- Sandra Homcenko
 
We will ask the architect to amend the existing site plan description to say existing and proposed
site plan.  However, I am not sure what you question is in relation to:
 
Please confirm what are you trying to show with "Previous Side Elevations"?
 
Maybe you could call me on Monday to clarify or provide clarification by return email.
 
Have a good weekend
 
Yours truly,
 

Neil Langley –  Managing Director

Mobile: 07982 653 378
Email: neil@nkfplanning.co.uk
Website: www.nkfplanning.co.uk

mailto:neil@nkfplanning.co.uk
http://www.nkfplanning.co.uk/
http://www.google.co.in/imgres?imgurl=http://api.ning.com/files/Cr7DOcvACkDD9GwR7qOsq1QBywD59uNN6*JwTGZDITGAiq8XiujFsMBrDIxLn*xrjHqlKQLWzPLZ7c4fJRLGBjDn7MDVoL3H/savethetrees.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.ashtarcommandcrew.net/forum/topics/please-help-to-save-our-trees&usg=__ZMklXYN8ODbK5dHIbTzblShi4NE=&h=367&w=374&sz=111&hl=en&start=11&zoom=1&um=1&itbs=1&tbnid=hQAbEOzoihf57M:&tbnh=120&tbnw=122&prev=/search%3Fq%3Dsave%2Bthe%2Btrees%26um%3D1%26hl%3Den%26safe%3Dactive%26sa%3DN%26biw%3D1259%26bih%3D850%26tbm%3Disch&ei=1HA6TvHyE4rwrQfI9JHlDw
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
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 March 2022 09:44
To: neil@nkfplanning.co.uk
Subject: Invalid Letter 22/00345/F
 
 
Planning Invalid Please see attached
 
******************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager.
 
https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
 

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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